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Senior Policy Advisor 


324 Hart Senate Oflice Building 

Washington, D. C. 20510 


(202) 22'f-3542 


Andrew Vermilye 
Sellior Legislative Assistant 

364 RU5scil Senate Office Building 
United States Senate Washington, D.C. 20510 

Richard H. Bryan (202) i24·6244 
State of Nevada 



TH E WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJ: Congressman Toricelli 

DATE: October 8, 1993 

I have finally only today reached Liz herself to set up the 
requested appointment; I left messages with my name, that I was 
calling on behalf Mack, etc. for three days before hooking up 
with her this a.m. I must tell you that office is not happy 
with the White House at this time. However, I hope I convinced 
them of my sincere desire to meet with them .••. we have 
tentatively set the meeting for 4 p.m. next Thursday as she will 
have to consult with the Congressman and the Chief of Staff to 
see if I am an acceptable sUbstitute for Mr. McLarty. I will 
keep you posted. I will add that this is now a "drop dead" 
deadline for me to get time with the President to resolve this 
issue or I don't think I will come back alive from the 
Congressman's office if I have to dance around the topicJ 

Thanks. 
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MEMORANDUM FOR CAROL RASCO 


FROM: LAURA SPINING 

DATE: OCTOBER 5, 1993 

RE: CONGo TORRICELU/INDIAN GAMING ISSUE 

Congo Toreccelli requested a meeting with Mack McLarty for this week. Mack 
referred him to Roy Neel & George Stepahnopoulos on the Indian Gaming issue. This 
meeting was originally arranged for 2:30pm Wednesday (October 6). 

At your suggestion. this meeting has been cancelled. However, the 
Congressman is not happy and is anxious to meet with someone about this. 

~ ~." ' ., " .~ , ... .' .'. ,,'. ' 

It is important that we be responsive to the Congressman. Please follow up 
with his staff directly. I have been in touch with Liz at 225-5061 (I believe she is his 
scheduler not the policy staffer on this issue, 11m sure she is happy to direct you.) 

cc: Donsia Strong 

PRESERVATION PHOTOCOPY 


